Amy Ow

From: Paula Vraast-Thomsen

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 6:18 PM

To: John Shroyer; Camille Leung

Cc: Brandy Vargas; Amy Ow; tintin.khine@usps.gov; Unira-Saria, Melinda L - San Francisco,
CA

Subject: RE: 88 Cowpens - Lot 11 Highlands

Hello,

The address shows up in County GIS site. | have included USPS in this email. Please let me know if you need me to send
addressing letters again.

Thank you,

Paula

1-628-207-1820

2051

88

APN: 041101450

Owner: HIGHLAND ESTATES DEVELOPMENT I, LLC
88 COWPENS WAY, SAN MATEO E
Unincorporated

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 5:09 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Brandy Vargas <bvargas@smcgov.org>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Paula Vraast-Thomsen
<pthomsen@smcgov.org>

Subject: Re: 88 Cowpens - Lot 11 Highlands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Thank you!

On Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 5:04 PM Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> wrote:

I’'m including Paula here to help

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 4:21 PM




To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>; Brandy Vargas <bvargas@smcgov.org>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>
Subject: 88 Cowpens - Lot 11 Highlands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi All,

The buyer is saying that the address doesn't exist - Can you help point us in the right direction to get this rectified?

"Buyer is asking for help with the home address. They are trying to setup internet, Recology, etc. But they are having
great difficulty because the home does not exist. Even the mailman came by and said for them to register the home.
They tried to do that online which did not allow them to. They went to the main post office in Delaware and were told
they had to go to the City of San Mateo. This is getting over their head. | think this is something for the developer to
address, right? It's a new development and a new street address. Please advise and assist. "

Thank you!

John Shroyer | 650.787.2121| john@johnshroyer.com

GOLDEN GATE SOTHEBY’S INTERNATIONAL REALTY
555 Middlefield Road
Redwood City, CA 94063

Lic. # 00613370

JOHNSHROYER.COM




John Shroyer | 650.787.2121| john@johnshroyer.com

GOLDEN GATE SOTHEBY’S INTERNATIONAL REALTY
555 Middlefield Road
Redwood City, CA 94063

Lic. #00613370

JOHNSHROYER.COM




